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Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry
Sent: 06 February 2024 16:37
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Irfan Sayed; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Gaurav Dewan; Khushbu Verma
Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | D-21a | GFC docket | common seating Dominos & MOD 

Hi TrupƟ,  
 
PFA, we transfer link, pl. considers this as a priority and upload this on Safal  
 
hƩps://we.tl/t-aOLPaii1kF 
 
 
Thanks  
Prakash  
 

From: Prakash Mistry  
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 3:19 PM 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Lucknow T3 | D-21a | GFC docket | common seating Dominos & MOD  
 
Hi TrupƟ,  
 
Please download and upload this GFC docket on Safal, please do this needful , this needs to be upload today itself.  
 
hƩps://sendgb.com/3n68w9dpzer 
 
Thanks  
Prakash  
 

From: Prakash Mistry  
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 11:07 AM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Sushma.Singh@adani.com; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; sanjiv.dhawan@adani.com; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan 
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Lucknow T3 | D-21a | GFC docket | common seating Dominos & MOD  
 
Dear Irfan,  
 
I am sharing the complete set of GFC drawings and BOQ for both Domino's and MOD seaƟng. Kindly take the necessary acƟons for further processing. 
 
hƩps://sendgb.com/3n68w9dpzer 
 
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry  
+9967980154. 
 
 


